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and Publications Services
Office of Administration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ms. Rood:

We have received two (2) items under our FOIA - 90 - 418 -

(attached). Picaso provide us with the following
(as referred on the attached sheets)

Ref 2ronce 4/10/90 telephone conversation with Scullin '1.
per Doda. Provide us with:

Identification of John Montgomery as listed inA.
item one (1).

B. What was Mr. Montgomery's request, and the
background of that request?

C. Was Scullin told, item two (J), that the
Institute for Nuclear Medical Education (INME)course in listed on the Service and Training
Information System (STIS)?

D. Identify the individuals who received copies, and
what their relationship is to this matter.

II. Letter to Spell - undated.

A. What were the comments received by the NRC from
Spell on July 5, 19897

What are the lapses referred to in item one (1) ofB. that itnter, and do any of the lapses, in any way,
relate co our organization? If yes, provide us
with specific relationships and details.
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C. Is there any evidence of falsA or misleading
statements in applications relating to our
organization? (Item ;)

D. Provide os with the NHSS position referred to in
item three (3).

E. Describo the background behind this responso
concerning our organization.

F. Describe the All Agreement Stato mooting
discussions, and provido us with the source of
minutos of those discussions, minutes and related
documents.

G. What controversy has been referred to the
appropriate NRC offices for further consideration,
and provide us with copies of those documents.

III. Not nrithstanding the prior-requests, I-II of this
document, ploace adviso us as to the completeness of
this request, and if any other documents , telephone
records, etc., exist concerning .his matter. Wo have
reason to believe that the FOIA request is NOT
complete, and that other telephone conversations and
lectors exist in the NRC files.

Sincerely,

j&Udu .' LNL
Charles H. Rose, MA, HSPH, D(ABSNM)
Program Director

CHR/re
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